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14th July

Rev. Sir,

With refereal to the Requi_

lition received under cover of your

letter of the 6th ultimo for the delay

of Miss Catherine Marade & Teacher

of the Hiawatha Iudeau school.

I have the honor to call your attention

to the fact that no scitimation had

preverserly been received of the

removeal of Mrs Cxempbell from

the Tereherriess of that lchosl nor

of the appoemtment of teare ma

there to. I will thank you to

preward Miss Marcelis & Cipate

to

The Reusrend Dr Lutherland

The Uul. Secretary

Meltie del Mnecon Rossin

Toronts. Ont
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